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Date 9th April 2018 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/18/03/20.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
A) The number of incidents attended at the following prisons in each year from 2010 to 
2017? 
 

Prison Address 
Post 
Code 

Blantyre House Horden, Goudhurst, Kent, TN17 2NH 
TN17 
2NH 

Cookham Wood 
Sir Evelyn Road, Rochester, Kent, ME1 
3LU 

ME1 
3LU 

East Sutton Park 
Sutton Valence, Maidstone, Kent, 
ME173DF 

ME17 
3DF 

Ford Arundel, West Sussex, BN180BX 
BN18 
0BX 

Lewes 
1 Brighton Road, Lewes, East Sussex, 
BN7 1EA 

BN7 
1EA 

Maidstone 
36 County Road, Maidstone, Kent, 
ME141UZ 

ME14 
1UZ 

Rochester 1 Fort Road, Rochester, Kent, ME1 3QS 
ME1 
3QS 

Sheppey Cluster (Elmley) 
Church Road, Eastchurch, Sheerness, 
Kent, ME124DZ 

ME12 
4DZ 

Sheppey Cluster 
(Standford Hill) 

Church Road, Eastchurch, Sheerness, 
Kent, ME124AA 

ME12 
4AA 

Sheppey Cluster 
(Swaleside) 

Brabazon Road, Eastchurch, Isle of 
Sheppey, Kent, ME124AX 

ME12 
4AX 

Chelmsford  
200 Springfield Road, Chelmsford, Essex, 
CM2 6LQ 

CM2 
6LQ 

 
Please see table below. Please note we are unable to provide data for Chelmsford prison as this is 
not in our area 

South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS 
Foundation Trust 

Nexus House 
Gatwick Road 

    Crawley 
RH10 9BG 

 
Email:foi@secamb.nhs.uk 
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 Prisons 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 
Grand 
Total 

Ford 65 33 50 84 55 64 54 47 452 

Lewes 60 74 72 69 84 98 108 140 705 

Cookham 
Wood 17 10 16 14 25 44 33 35 194 

Rochester 36 36 39 72 45 83 150 131 592 

Sheppey 
Cluster 
(Standford Hill) 39 32 40 52 45 58 32 35 333 

Sheppey 
Cluster 
(Swaleside) 81 111 92 118 127 215 192 148 1084 

Sheppey 
Cluster 
(Elmley) 85 52 96 156 241 266 259 246 1401 

Maidstone 21 26 29 30 24 31 48 31 240 

East Sutton 
Park 

*Less 
than 
10 14 20 12 13 20 34 30 149 

Blantyre House 

*Less 
than 
10 

*Less 
than 
10 

*Less 
than 
10 28 

*Less 
than 
10 0 0 0 51 

 
 
B)      The number of these incidents which were linked to ‘NPS’ such as Spice. Please 
provide figures broken down by year. If this is not available can the problem associated with 
each incident be disclosed? 
 
Please see table below which shows calls that contained ‘Spice’ or ‘NPS’ in the free text. Please 
note we are unable to provide data for Chelmsford prison as this is not in our area 
 
 

Prisons 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 

Ford 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 

Lewes 0 0 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 0 

*Less 
than 
10 

Cookham Wood 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Rochester 0 0 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 

*Less 
than 
10 

*Less 
than 
10 

Sheppey Cluster 0 0 0 0 0 *Less 0 0 



 

   
Chairman: Richard Foster    Chief Executive: Daren Mochrie QAM 

 

(Standford Hill) than 
10 

Sheppey Cluster 
(Swaleside) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 

Sheppey Cluster 
(Elmley) 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 

*Less 
than 
10 

Maidstone 0 0 0 0 0 0 

*Less 
than 
10 0 

East Sutton Park 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Blantyre House 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

 
*As this number is less than 10 we are unable to provide the exact figure as this could be 
identifiable  to individuals 
 
Please note this may not be a true reflection of calls as there may be cases where this term is 
mentioned within the text but does not relate to the incident itself and may relate to something else 
i.e. patient’s medical history 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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